



Dialekti VALSAMOU-
STANISLAWSKI
dvalsamou@gmail.com
dvalsamou.me
+33 (0)6 37 32 11 40

Dialekti VALSAMOU-STANISLAWSKI

Innovation - Futurology - Design - Creativity - Leadership - Tech

Who I Am

Innovation is my expertise and **my DNA**. What guides and **motivates** me are the **real needs and desires** of clients, users and organizations. What drives me day to day is collaborating with enthusiastic people who share my **values**. The complex, delicate and stimulating work of imagining, studying, and building the **future** particularly excites me. I strive to make the world better at any scale, through **sustainable** and **thoughtful** innovation practices. My strengths have always been my **curiosity**, **analytical** mind, **enthusiasm** and **empathy**, as well as a great capacity for **learning** and quickly mastering new subjects regardless of the field. People say I'm a natural **leader**. I'm perfectly at ease in both the **tech** and **business** worlds. I love **challenges**, and I need to always combine **doing** and **thinking** at my work.

Experience

March 2022-September 2022, Innovation Designer - Min. Econ. et Fin.

#design, #transformation, #public innovation

As part of this **transformation laboratory** of the general secretariat of the economic and financial ministries, I had the chance to work on **internal transformation** projects using **design** approaches to propose new solutions or improve existing ones in services, **processes and tools**.

October 2016-Present, General Director - Noima

#web, #data, #consulting, #tech, #innovation, #entrepreneur

Founder and co-director of Noima, a small **consulting** and **software publishing** agency specializing in **web and data**.

- Examples of clients: government agencies, associations, startups
- Examples of projects: **custom web** and applications, **audits and consulting**, search engine **expertise**, data science, AI, data visualization.

October 2019-December 2020, AI Director - Fortia Financial Solutions

#leadership, #strategy, #innovation, #IA, #finance, #SaaS

Shared responsibilities between **technical leadership** and **project and team management**. In charge of:

- AI, ML and NLP expertise in **product leadership** for 20S, the no-code platform in creation
- The **quality** of the technical architecture, algorithm and scientific approach of AI services
- **Research** activity: publications, participation and organization of multiple academic challenges
- **Management** of the R&D department (3 teams, 15 people) where I introduced weekly 1:1s, 360 feedback campaigns and other best practices, and a reorganization into cross-functional teams.

Dialekti VALSAMOU-
STANISLAWSKI
dvalsamou@gmail.com
dvalsamou.me
+33 (0)6 37 32 11 40

February-September 2019, Chief Data Scientist - Fortia Financial Solutions

- #leadership, #expertise, #innovation, #IA, #data, #change*
- **Project management** and lead of an AI solution developed by a team of 2 to 5 engineers.
 - **Creation of a new team** of 8 data & language analysts Interim R&D Director.
 - **Change management** and switch to scrum/**agile** product management for the R&D department.

2016-19, Chief Science Officer - Sparkup & Nimley

- #stratégie, #innovation, #data, #IA, #startup, #B2B, #SaaS*
- **Bootstrap and management** of the data science team that grew to the size of 6 engineers.
 - **Research**: two CIFRE theses in collaboration with universities.
 - **Technical lead** of an AI platform for automating email campaigns for clients.
 - Participation in **business pivot, fundraising**, tech and business **strategy** definition, **recruitment**, etc.

2015, Co-Founder - Compellia

- #entrepreneurship, #data, #innovation, #B2B, #startup*
- Technical co-founder of a lead generation startup using a "compelling event mining" approach.
- **Prototyping** and **development** of the first versions of data mining approaches. - Implementation of a **data architecture** focused on quality.

2010-2015, Researcher - INRAe (MaIAGE) and CNRS (LIMSI)

- #research, #data, #IA, #innovation, #public, #science*
- Multidisciplinary **research**: Information extraction from scientific articles in biology.

2004-2009, Various positions - Athens, Greece

- #IT, #networking, #Linux, #web, #service, #public, #SME*
- Technician**, installer and administrator of systems, networks and IT services for public and private organizations.

Education

2023, ENSCI - Les Ateliers

Specialized Master's on Sustainable
Innovation Strategy by Design.

2017, Paris Saclay University

PhD in Computer Science

2010, Paris Cité University

MSc in Theoretical Comp. Sci.

2009, Athens University

of Economics and Business

BSc in Computer Science

Interests

Artistic practice

Painting, Drawing
Engraving

Generative and computer art

Photography

Games

Design and development
Video games and board games

Leisure

Travel
Thai boxing